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June 12, 1996

Mr. Wayne Townsend

Bureau of Land Management
Farmington District Office

1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re:  NMNM33005 (WC)
3162.3-2 (070)

Dear Mr. Townsend,

In reference to South Blanco Federal 31 Well No. 2, please be advised the
approved recompletion to the Pictured Cliffs has not been completed and has
been deferred indefinitely. A new sundry notice will be submitted for approval
before the commencement of the project.

If you have any further questions you may contact me at this office.

Thank you.
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Mr. Wayne Townsend

Bureau of Land Management
Farmington District Office

1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: NMNM33005 (WC)
3162.3-2 (070)

Dear Mr. Townsend,

o BANNON ENERGY INCORPORATED
3934 F.M. 1960 West, Suite 240
Houston Texas 77068-3539

June 12, 1896

In reference to South Blanco Federal 31 Well No. 2, please be advised the
approved recompletion to the Pictured Cliffs has not been completed and has
been deferred indefinitely. A new sundry notice will be submitted for approval
before the commencement of the project.

If you have any further questions you may contact me at this office.

Thank you.
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